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STATE OF CALIFORNIA- NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY 

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
1516 NINTH STREET 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5512 
www.energy.ca.gov 

Date: March 20, 2019 

TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: Anwar Ali, Compliance Project Manager 

GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor 

SUBJECT: Response to Corrections and Clarifications on King City 
Cogeneration (85-AFC-OSC) Staff Analysis of Petition for 
Modification to Remove Engineering Condition of Certification-1 

On March 20, 2019, on behalf of Calpine King City CoGen, LLC (Calpine), Ellison 
Schneider Harris & Donlan LLP, docketed minor corrections (TN 227364) to the 
introduction and project location/description sections of the Staff Analysis for Petition 
for Modification to Remove Engineering Condition of Certification-1 (TN 227290). 
Calpine provided correct information on the steam host and removed information 
pertaining to the wastewater discharge by the facility. 

Staff acknowledge the receipt of this information and agrees with the minor corrections 
to the Staff Analysis. Staff determined that submitted corrections do not alter the 
conclusions of the Staff Analysis. 




